AGENDA

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING OF
THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY
OF WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA
Walker County Courthouse Annex lll, 201 S Main Street
LaFayette, Georgia 30728

Date: Thursday May 9, 2019
Time: Immediately following the Public Hearing beginning at 6:00 PM

Invocation and Pledge to the American Flag and Georgia Flag were
completed in the Public Hearing prior to the Regular Scheduled Meeting

Open of the Regular Meeting

Minutes: Approval of the minutes from the Special Called Commissioner’s Meeting
that was held on April 18, 2019

New Business:
. Proclamation — Senior Citizens Day

Il. Memorandum of Understanding, the Family Crisis Center of
Walker, Dade, Catoosa & Chattooga Counties, Inc.

Il Walker County Department Statistics
V. Jeffery Paul Edge Jr. requests a rezone from | to Al for property

located at 0 Westview Drive, LaFayette, Georgia 30728. Tax Parcel
# 0-473-032 (Planning Commission recommends approval.)



Old Business:

Jemima & Thomas Shirley request a rezone from R-1 to R-2 for
property located at 0 Rogers Road, Rossville, Georgia 30741. Tax

Parcel # 0-173-003 (Planning Commission recommends
approval.)

Adjournment: The Regular Scheduled Meeting will be adjourned

The next scheduled Commissioner’s Meeting will be held on Thursday May 23, 2019 at 6:00
PM.



Walker County Governmental Authority
Office of the Commissioner
101 South Duke Street, P.0. Box 445
LaFayette, GA 30728
706-638-1437

Minutes of the Special Called Commissioner’s Meetin

April 18,2019

l. Call to order

1. Attendees

Commissioner Whitfield called to order the Special Called
Commissioner’s Meeting of the Walker County Government. This
meeting was held at Walker County Courthouse Annex Ill, 201 S
Main Street, LaFayette, Georgia at 6:00 PM on April 18, 2019

The following persons were present: Commissioner Shannon
Whitfield, Economic and Community Development Director
Robert Wardlaw, Public Relations Director Joe Legge, Chief
Financial Officer Greg McConnell, Landfill Manager Paine Gily,
County Clerk Rebecca Wooden. Other guests signed in at the
meeting as well, please see the attached sign in sheet.

M. Open of the Regular Scheduled Meeting

Commissioner Whitfield discussed the Local Government Scrap
Tire Abatement Reimbursement Program Agreement, SCRAP TIRE
AMNESTY EVENT, Project: 19-ST-0146-004

Commissioner Whitfield read the memo from Sheriff Wilson’s
Office requesting the Unserviceable Surplus be removed from
Walker County Inventory and Resolution R-010-19 to declare
property of the Walker County Sheriff’s Office Unserviceable
Surplus and Removed from County Inventory.



1l Adjournment

Commissioner Whitfield adjourned the meeting at 6:04 PM
IV. Public Comment

{Audio Recording of Commissioner’s Meeting comments is on file
in the Commissioner’s Office — 19-04-18}

V. Commissioner Comments

{Audio Recording of Commissioner’s Meeting comments is on file
in the Commissioner’s Office — 19-04-18}

Minutes approved by:

Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Sole Commissioner
Walker County Georgia

Minutes prepared by: Walker County Clerk, Rebecca Wooden



Sign In Sheet

Special Called Commissioner’s Meeting

April 18, 2019

6:00 PM
Name Address Telephone
' ) i}
Jeo /&z_;‘l/ﬁ)a/; OO
1 ]
S A wE é/d7 L A et 726271 P19

dﬁ,ﬂ/%/%

ﬁﬂ/&m

)7




710 0'0'0'010

Bl

LITHO INU.S A

10303

NNz
R

_ APROCLAMATION <
. ,"S,ENIQR CITIZENS DAY s

102010303

OO

© GOES 2463




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The Family Crisis Center of Walker, Dade, Catoosa & Chattooga Counties, Inc., a non-profit,
tax-exempt organization under the laws of the State of Georgia and the rules and regulations of
the Internal Revenue Code (hereinafter “Family Crisis Center”),

AND

Walker County Department of Family and Children’s Services,
Catoosa County Department of Family and Children’s Services,
Dade County Department of Family and Children’s Services,
Chattooga County Department of Family and Children’s Services,
Lookout Mountain Judicial Circuit, Victim/Witness Assistance,
Four Points, Inc.,

Fort Oglethorpe Police Department,

Rossville Police Department,

Summerville Police Department,

Trenton Police Department,

Ringgold Police Department,

Chickamauga Police Department,

LaFayette Police Department,

Trion Police Department,

Walker County Sheriff’s Office,

Chattooga County Sheriff’s Office,

Catoosa County Sheriff’s Office,

Dade County Sheriff’s Office,

Walker County Commission,

Dade County Commission,

Chattooga County Commission,

Catoosa County Commission,

Housing Authority of the City of Ringgold,

Housing Authority of the City of LaFayette and,

(hereinafter, “Partners”),

WHEREAS, Family Crisis Center and Partners all provide services to victims of domestic
violence, both adults and children;

WHEREAS, Family Crisis Center and Partners all seek to provide services to insure the health,
safety and welfare of the victims served,;

WHEREAS; Family-Crisis-Center-and Partners-all-believe that-all victims-involved-in-domestic
violence should have a safe, and,

WHEREAS, Family Crisis Center and Partners are committed to collaborate together to insure
domestic violence victims receive any and all needed services, they enter into this agreement.



This Memorandum of Understanding shall be effective from January 1, 2019 — December
31, 2019. If funding for the activities described herein is not secured, this Memorandum of
Understanding shall be considered void.

Family Crisis Center agrees to the following:

To provide 24-Hour Crisis Line

Provide emergency shelter for victims of domestic violence.

Provide safety planning for residential and non-residential victims of domestic violence.
Provide legal advocacy services, assist in completion of Temporary Protective Orders
(TPO), court accompaniment.

5. Provide victims of domestic violence appropriate referral(s) based on need.

6. Provide domestic violence support groups for victims of domestic violence.

7. Provide financial assistance as funding allows to victims of domestic violence.
8

9.

1

Sl o N

. Provide follow-up service and support.
Provide community education.
0. Confidentiality for all clients served through the Family Crisis Center.

The Partners agree to the following:

1. To make appropriate referrals to the Family Crisis Center as needed.

2. To cooperate with Family Crisis Center staff and volunteers in the performance of their
duties.

3. Partners participating with Family Crisis Center shall maintain all information regarding
domestic violence program cases confidential as required by all state and federal laws,
rules and regulations.

Each Partner shall sign and date an individual signature page.



Signature Page

Walker County Commission
PO Box 445
Lafayette, GA 30728

Date

Print Name Title

Signature



ejep ou 86 4T 1ss°1¢ LSH'S 12T 60T sdup [ejog,

9102 L10T 8102 6107 nady LERL 1 NSuBLY, IN[EAL

ejep ou ejep ou 86L°Y £00°€ 9¢T 0€0°1 sajoyjod/suryored

9107 L10T 8102 6107 pady YoIE SHIOAN [qng

viep ou P8I°1 $T6 L9 LS 69€ POpPPV $19qLI10SqNG JONS[SMIN

SPLELT L80°66€ $8T91¢€ TH8‘8TI Y61°1Y 960°0¢ SMOIA JOYSIA A0S YDAIUNODISY[EM

ejep ou 65 L8¥ 002 S [32 $1504 j00qae]

ejep ou S19° 81T 9¢8 €L1 651 PappV s1omO[[0 J00qade ]

ejep ou €09 60S 191 09 €€ (sau103s) suorssardwy eIpa]y

9102 L10Z 810T 6102 nady Y2IEA suonedy dqnd

€2l el vTl €€ 4 S UOLIONISUOD SWOH MIN A[twe 9[3ulg

L10T L10T 8102 6107 nady LERLS 7 Suruuelg

91 s 806 807 89 96 payoogd SISIN [el0L

9102 L10T 810T 6102 nady YU SULIB] 9A0D) UIB)UNOJA]

ejep ou 020°€TI 4144l 001°‘€E 08C'8 0bS°9 Spunod ysei], 9pIspeoy

9102 L10T 8102 6102 [ady LR O FESTL |

ejep ou 1T 8TT L6E 6 YL pa[[eIsu] SwIe[y Syows

ejep ou L'y 65€°9 0b6°C L9L 8LL 901AIDG 10§ S[[eD) SUI[pUeH S}U()

T6¥°€ 1vhy 0L9°S 9€0°T 6€S 34 90IAIRG 10§ S[[eD

9107 L10T 8107 6102 [ady YoIe N Judunpreda( a1y

ejep ou 08¥ 6€€ 07 L r sase) paso)

122 69%°1 LS8 0SI 8¢ ot SUOHB[OI A

ejep ou ShLY A% LY91 L6E 06¥ souerjduwo)) uj

9102 L1I0T 8107 6102 nady yoaepy JUIWIIDIOFUT SIPOD

0€9 9¢t 96€ 9¢¢ 4 96 0 S 0 0 0 0 paziueying

e/u e/u d 1€T 0 STl I 8¢ 0 9] I 6 Joum(Q 0} pauInyay

101 €IS S6¢ 989 €1 6bL I€ 002 4 9L 4 S panosay

6 ¥0€ Lyl L1T e 8¢€l (14 €L L 4 4 81 paidopy

$00°T 10€°1 6L6 879°1 ST 9LIl L I1Z€ ST 101 €T 83 ayeu|
5149 sdoq 3149 ) ssoq s1e) sgoq 3149} sdoq s1g) sgoQq 3149 s8oq

9107 L10T 810T 6102 nady YdIe 19)]oY§ [ewiUY

6T0¢ [14dy - sonsnels jeuawiiedaq Ajuno) 13y e




Applicant:___\\ ¢£20 exy Dﬂw\ 8(\,@«? ENNE
Map & Parcel: D - YN 3- OB Rezone from;__ —\_ to: /4"/

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

E20m o s

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

TABLED

DENIAL

COMMISSIONER’S FINAL DECISION:

APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

TABLED

DENIAL

The following disclosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A-3 of 0.C.G.A. The following is for disclosure purposes
only and does not disqualify the petition.

Within the past two years, have you made either campaign contributions totaling $250.00 or more and/or given gifts having
value of $250.00 or more to a log government official who will be responsible for making a recommendation or decision on
the application? YES ( ) NO (J/1f so, then on a separate page, please furnish the following information:

A) The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was made:

B) The dollar amount(s) and date(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local government official
during the two years immediately preceding the filing of the application; and

C} An enumeration and description of each gift having a value of $250.00 or more made by the applicant to each
local government official within the past two years:

Signature of Petitioner / Owner:

o lSA . )%%/ ﬂ/ 2 - oy/ses

PETITIONER’ DATE DATE
‘gm\‘n;-"— Q-ca.,"‘\/ _



03/29/2018 13:08 . FAY) P.002/003

Applicant: Ww\etimg ¥ | Nomes Rtm\o{

Map & Parcel: D- if Ks 3 Rezone from: R | to: th
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMIMENDATION;

N 1%-7019 @
k "

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

2-4-19 TABLED

DENIAL

COMMISSIONER’S FINAL ISION:

APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

»  APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

meed 3/ 2g/z019

DENIAL

Tha following disclosure Is required of the applieant(s) by Section 86-67A-3 of 0.C.6.A. The followlag &s for disclosure purposas
only and does not disqualify the petition.

Within tha past two yaars, have you mada elther campaign contributions totaling $2£0.00 or more and/or given gifts having
value of $250.00 or mora to & local govarnment officlal who will be responsible for making a recommandation or dacision on
the application? YES{ ) NO % If $o, then on a separate page, please furnish the following Information:

A) The name of the loeal govarnment official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was mada:

B) The dollar amount(s) and data(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each lecal governmant officlal
durling the two yearsimmediataly preceding the fillng of ths application; and

€} An enumaration snd description of each gift having a value of $250.00 or mara mada by the applicant te gach
local govarnment officle! within the past twe years:

Signatura of Patitioner / Owner:

TN, 25711 TRl 2/57 11




